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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order KFM0226060 CRM:0209671

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 28 January 2022 at 16:50
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SAKA, Jonathan (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jonathan.saka@nhs.net>

Date: Fri, 28 Jan 2022 at 16:49

Subject: Re: FW: Purchase Order KFM0226060 CRM:0209671

To: ASK KFM <ASK@kifm.onmicrosoft.com>, Sarah Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>


Hi Sarah, 
I can confirm that we are happy to proceed with the order. 

Hi Rachel, 
Kindly amend the price on the PO if we have to.
Thank you for your help with this.

Kind regards 

Jonathan Saka
 
Lead Technologist
Paediatric and Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (PICU/NICU)
King's College Hospital London - NHS Foundation Trust
 
King’s Facilities Management (KFM)
Unit 1, KCH Business Park, 129 Coldharbour Lane
London SE5 9NY
Tel:
020 3299 9000 (33686)
|| Email:
Jonathan.saka@nhs.net

Home | KFM (kings-fm.co.uk) 


From: ASK KFM <ASK@KIFM.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: 28 January 2022 16:35

To: SAKA, Jonathan (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <jonathan.saka@nhs.net>; Sarah
Walton <office@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: RE: FW: Purchase Order KFM0226060 CRM:0209671
 

Hi Jonathan,
 
Please get back to Sarah about below

 

 Rachel Byarugaba
Customer Services Manager
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KFM

Unit 1, KCH Business Park, 129 Coldharbour Lane

London, SE5 9NY

 

Tel:
020 3299 7878 (37878)
|| Email:Rachel.byarugaba@nhs.net

Web:
www.kings-fm.co.uk

 

 

 

KFM Service Desk

Please log all queries/issues via the KFM Service Desk

 

Online:
https://kfmservicedesk.zendesk.com

Email:
support@kfmservicedesk.zendesk.com 

Tel:
0203 299 7878 (37878)
 

 

 

------------------- Original Message -------------------

From: Ask-KFM <kch-tr.ask-kfm@nhs.net>;

Received: Wed Jan 19 2022 11:54:39 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)

To: Ask KFM <ask@kifm.onmicrosoft.com>;

Subject: FW: Purchase Order KFM0226060


From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Zoey Teal <office@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:52:51 AM

To: ASK-KFM (KING'S COLLEGE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <kch-tr.ask-kfm@nhs.net>

Subject: Purchase Order KFM0226060
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for your order.
 
I am writing to advise you that the price for part number 0021013 increased on October 5th to the following: 
 
1 = £13.25   2 = £10.70   3 = £9.90   11 = £9.65
 
Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed at £9.65 for 40 boxes? 
 
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
Zoey Teal

Please note: My working days are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk
Alternate email:
viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content
is safe.

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content
is safe.

 
Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK
 
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
 
E-mail Disclaimer
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at
www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------
 
On Wed, Jan 19, 2022 at 11:26 AM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: orders@kifm.onmicrosoft.com
<orders@kifm.onmicrosoft.com>

Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2022 at 11:23

Subject: KFM Purchase Order Confirmation

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: POConfirmation@KIFM.onmicrosoft.com <POConfirmation@kifm.onmicrosoft.com>


 

 

**************************************************************************************
******************************


This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.


NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.


For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail
Support

 

 

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
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